Public Document Pack

Argyll and Bute Council
Comhairle Earra Ghaidheal agus Bhoid Argyll
Customer Services

Executive Director: Douglas Hendry E::g::JB Ute
COUNCIL

Scotcourt House, 45 West Princes Street
Helensburgh, G84 8BP

Tel: 01436 658825 Fax: 01436 658821
Email:- Belinda.ruthven@argyll-bute.gov.uk

10 May 2013

NOTICE OF MEETING
A meeting of the HELENSBURGH AND LOMOND COMMUNITY SAFETY FORUM will be held in

the CEREMONIES ROOM, HELENSBURGH on FRIDAY, 17 MAY 2013 at 10:00 AM, which you
are requested to attend.

BUSINESS

1.  APOLOGIES

2. MINUTES
Minute of Meeting 22 February 2013 (Pages 1 - 6)
3. MATTERS ARISING
4. YOUTH PARLIAMENTARIAN
Verbal Update, Katie Burke, Scottish Youth Parliament
5. TELECARE PROVISION IN HELENSBURGH AND LOMOND
Presentation by Julie Hurnauth, Tunstall
6. RESILIENCE PLANNING IN HELENSBURGH AND LOMOND
Verbal Report by Morag Brown, Programme Manager, Argyll and Bute Council
7. NO COLD CALLING POSTERS - REGULATORY SERVICES

Verbal Report (Pages 7 - 8)



8. NURSERY CRHYMES

Verbal Report, Stephen Doogan — Area Governance Officer, Argyll and Bute
Council

9. GREEN DOG WALKING INITIATIVE
Verbal Report, Argyll and Bute Council
10. CLEAN UP SCOTLAND INITIATIVE

Verbal Report, Argyll and Bute Council
(Pages 9 - 44)

11. PARTNER UPDATES

Scottish Fire and Rescue Service

Grass Fires
12. FINANCIAL UPDATE
Statement and Bank Mandate for updating

13. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

HELENSBURGH AND LOMOND COMMUNITY SAFETY FORUM

Contact: Belinda Ruthven - Area Governance Assistant Tel: 01436 658825



Public DJcBf%ht Pack  Agenda ltem 2

MINUTE of MEETING of HELENSBURGH AND LOMOND COMMUNITY SAFETY FORUM held

Present:

in the VICTORIA HALLS, HELENSBURGH
on FRIDAY, 22 FEBRUARY 2013

Councillor Vivien Dance (Chair)

Stephen Doogan — Area Governance Officer, Argyll and Bute Council
Robert Cowper — Anti Social Behaviour Co-ordinator, Argyll and Bute Council
David Rae — Argyll Community Housing Association (ACHA)

Sgt Alan Dickson — Strathclyde Police

Andy Markey — Roads and Amenities

Jo Rains — Environmental Health Manager, Argyll and Bute Council
Katie Dobson — Argyll and Bute Rape Crisis

Belinda Ruthven — Area Governance Assistant, Argyll and Bute Council
Morevain Martin — Community Education

Station Commander Tony Meechan — Strathclyde Fire and Rescue

Jo Rains - Environmental Health

Fiona Johnston — Women'’s Aid

APOLOGIES
Apologies were intimated from:-

Viv Smith — NHS

Paul McCann — Area Housing Officer, Argyll and Bute Council
Inspector Claire Miller — Strathclyde Police

Lee Roberts — Trading Standards, Argyll and Bute Council

MINUTE OF MEETING 26 OCTOBER 2012

The minute of meeting 26 October 2012 was approved as a correct
record.

MATTERS ARISING

Local Media

Councillor Dance said that she had been very impressed by amount of
coverage in local media highlighting and raising awareness of local
initiatives and points of contact.

Scottish Youth Parliamentarian

It was noted that Katie Burke, Scottish Youth Parliamentarian had been
unable to attend the meeting due to school holidays. She has agreed to
provide a further update to a future meeting.



Page 2

GAS SAFETY INITIATIVE

Jo Rains, Environmental Health Manager, provided the Group with an
informative update on the recent Gas Safety Initiative project. She
advised that visits to local businesses were carried out to highlight
concerns in the first instance. Advice and information is provided where
there are areas of concern in order that they are fully informed on the
requirements and where there is evidence of non-compliance,
enforcements can be issued.

The lack of suitably trained engineers on the Health and Safety side and
people carrying out work outwith their scope were particular areas of
concern and Jo informed that funding for the enhanced training of
engineers was being applied for through Highlands and Islands Enterprise
to assist with training.

Jo advised that every commercial operation and private rented sector
should be certified and that commercial catering is an area which had not
been fully concentrated on in the past, but that this was now improving.
Village halls were not classed as major catering outlets but that as part of
their insurance they would require regular servicing of appliances.

Jo informed that the council website was now updated with all this and
other information. A press release had also gone out in December and
had been picked up by URTV.

The Group was encouraged to raise awareness with their relevant
partners wherever appropriate.

Action: Belinda will circulate link to document following the meeting.

PARTNER UPDATES
RAPE CRISIS

Katie Dobson, Support and Development worker for Argyll and Bute Rape
Crisis provided a brief outline of her role. Since taking up post in June
2012, she had since been developing workshops and presentations at
HMNB Clyde, speaking to new recruits on issues such as the effects of
abuse and the referral process. Katie had also been working with Centre
81 providing point of contact with S1 — S6 children.

As part of the TESSA project, similar workshops to those previously
discussed had been held and these had concentrated on issues such as
internet safety, grooming and trafficking. Drugs, alcohol and vulnerability
of children were also covered.

Service user forums and partnership group working similar to that being
carried out in Dunoon are currently being developed, targeting drug
dependants and mental health patients as these are particular areas
where abuse can frequently arise.

In Helensburgh HART have been involved in art therapy and walks to



Page 3

build confidence and provide continuing support and it was suggested that
they be invited to future meetings.

Issues that had been raised through the TESSA programme included the
discovery that many of the S1 pupils have Facebook accounts etc. and
they were asked how they had gone about accessing this and a current
media campaign is raising awareness of the potential dangers at present.

Robert mentioned same initiative in Dunoon with primary schools, had
produced similar findings and that the project has relevance and
pertinence across all age groups. He suggested that there may be some
scope here around a local Initiative on internet safety awareness in
younger age group.

Morevain suggested that Katie should also contact Enable to discuss
appropriate programmes etc. and Councillor Dance will send contact
details to facilitate this.

SFR

Following a request at the October meeting to provide update on key
focus of fire safety visit, Tony Meechan informed that the statistics would
appear to indicate that the message was now getting across as there was
a substantial reduction in the number of incidents. There had also been a
reduction in the number of declined Home Fire Safety Visits and this was
largely due to word of mouth. There was some concern around the lack
of visits and referrals to those at higher risk, especially those dependant
on drugs and alcohol and Tony was keen to remind those making home
visits to be vigilant to potential dangers. Post Domestic Incident
Response, crews will liaise with neighbours to reassure etc. use this
opportunity in positive manner by offering them the HFSV service.

SFR’s spring strategy will concentrate on smoking and alcohol and they
will be working with partners including the Integrated Care Team, to share
information. There had been liaison with local Dementia groups , AVA,
Helensburgh and Lomond Carers. Grey matters group have been in
station to participate in the Big Red Bus campaign The Helensburgh
Advertiser been also been very helpful in promoting these initiatives as
previously mentioned.

ACHA staff had also attended Big Red Bus and this has resulted in an
increase of referrals. Attendance of Fire Service was very useful as some
tenants would allow access to Fire Service that would not be given to
ACHA staff.

ACHA staff should have fire safety indicators in mind when carrying out
repairs etc. Tony offered to request risk rating forms from Colin McColl

Fiona suggested that many HART clients do not have fixed abode and
that engagement with this group often meets with resistance.

Tony agreed to look into the legal obligation by landlords to provide
smoke alarms and will report back to Group. Look at pharmacists to



Page 4

distribute information to clients. Supermarkets were also approached in
other areas.

Waitrose will be approached as they are keen to support local initiatives.
250 hours per year community service will also be offered from staff.
Action: Tony Meechan

STRATHCLYDE POLICE

Sgt Dickson, raised a couple of points regarding the previous issue on
night time economy — He advised that two dedicated officers are on foot
patrol and now cover later shifts and that their highly visible presence has
had a positive result.

Maitland Court is now covered by a direct policing plan and through
patrols through the area a reduction in reports has been seen. Noise and
anti social complaints have also lessened. It was noted that residents
don’t always report incidents as they have a perception that nothing will
be done and Sgt Dickson stressed that they should ne encouraged to do
so if further action is required to address.

Sgt Dickson informed that as of 1% April 2013, Strathclyde Police would
no longer exist and would then be formally known as the Scottish Police
Service — but will be locally known as Police Scotland. He could not
provide much in the way of detail as the project was not yet finalised but
provided a brief explanation of new arrangements. He reassured that ‘L’
Division would remain geographically unchanged and would form part of
West Command and that day to day policing would also remain
unchanged.

The new non-emergency contact is 101 and this is currently being
highlighted in the media. It is anticipated that this will take pressure away
from 999. The service is available 24/7 and there is a 15p flat rate for
calls.

The mobile police office service will continue and this was recently given
positive media coverage. Elderly residents are encouraged by its
presence and it was suggested that the van could distribute leaflets on
relevant local safety issues/initiatives. Sgt Dickson welcomed this.

ARGYLL AND BUTE COUNCIL

Environmental - Jo Rains provided a brief update on the distribution of
noise complaints across the Helensburgh and Lomond, and Bute and
Cowal areas advising that these compared 50% lower than Argyll as a
whole and were particularly low in the Helensburgh area. She informed
that the majority of Helensburgh referrals are for car parks and in
particular, the Kidston area. Councillor Dance suggested that the
presence of the Café should reduce this as the Café owner has CCTV
installed. Sgt Dickson advised that police continue to carry out regular
monitoring of the area.



Page 5

Streetscene — Andy Markey, offered his assistance wherever it was
required and Councillor Dance suggested that he should just keep up the
good work that this service carry out on an ongoing basis. It was
suggested that something should feature as an issue in local media and
schools similar to initiative on Dog Fouling. Andy advised that feedback
from the wardens is that it is difficult to catch offenders.. It was suggested
that signage to highlight the fixed penalty fine of £40 for this might be
effective. An initiative by the NHS to promote Health implications on dog
fouling could also be beneficial.

Anti Social Behaviour — Robert Cowper

Robert informed the Group that the next round of the Cashback Initiative
for youth work projects will be submitted from March to end April. The
application process will be announced soon for projects expected to
commence in July — June. The allocation to Argyll and Bute is 11k and
there is no limit to number of applicants. Applications are assessed by an
Argyll & Bute panel, Community Learning, Education and Youthlink
Scotland and decisions are made on the criteria and how much is asked
for. All information on this is available on the Youthlink Scotland website.
This strand focuses on personal and social development which needs to
be demonstrated by applicants of the 16 — 25 age group.

Action: Belinda to email link to Website
FINANCIAL UPDATE

The balance in the current account was noted as 613.92. Suggestions as
to how this might be utilised were welcomed.

DATES FOR FUTURE MEETINGS

Dates for remaining meetings for 2013 were agreed as:-
Friday 17 May

Friday 23 August

Friday 15 November

Venue to be confirmed and notified.



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 7 Agenda ltem 7




Page 8

Argyll

s»Bute

COUNCIL

ATTENTION!

NO COLD CALLING
HERE!

WE DO NOT BUY OR SELL ON OUR DOORSTEP

YOU MAY COMMIT A CRIMINAL OFFENCE
IF YOU FAIL TO ACKNOWLEDGE THIS NOTICE

THE POLICE AND TRADING STANDARDS
WILL BE NOTIFIED




Page2, Agenda ltem 10
_ (' )E'c;ii?aﬁﬁ ). { ep Scotiand Beautit

CLEAN UP SCOTLAND

LOCAL AUTHORITY AND PARTNERS
SUPPORT PACK



Page 10

. 4

Contents

- 1. Introduction

- 2. Campaign background
o 2.1 Why now
o 2.2 Objectives

- 3. Clean Up Scotland support
- 4. Key dates

- 5. Key campaignh messages and facts
o 5.1 The scale of problem in Scotland
o 5.2 Behaviour
o 5.3 Wider implications

- 6. Clean Up Scotland — the public relations campaign
o 6.1 Online marketing
o 6.2 Partnership working
o 6.3 Media relations

- 7. Media support
o 7.1 Quote of support from Keep Scotland Beautiful
o 7.2 Clean Up Scotland promotional text

- 8. Appendices

Appendix 1 - Useful contacts

Appendix 2 - Keep Scotland Beautiful and Clean Up Scotland brand guidelines
Appendix 3 - Pledge hard copy

Appendix 4 - Template slides

Appendix 5 - Film

Appendix 6 - Data recording template

Appendix 7 - Costumes

Appendix 8 - GRID of activity

O O O O O O O O

)4



Page 11

i 4

1. Introduction

This guide is for use by Scottish local authorities and partner organisations looking to participate
with, link into and benefit from Clean Up Scotland. It will give you an overview of the national
campaign and ways to link in.

Keep Scotland Beautiful has been co-ordinating National Spring Clean for six years. It has
involved hundreds of thousands of participants and, with the help of local authorities, our partners,
and individual supporters, has successfully removed thousands of tonnes of litter from our streets,
parks and beaches.

In 2012 alone, well over 100,000 people participated and removed enough litter to fill 100,000
wheelie bins or cover Hampden Park 3ft deep.

In November 2012, Keep Scotland Beautiful replaced National Spring Clean with Clean Up
Scotland - a scaled-up, year-round mass-engagement campaign to quickly remove the litter and
mess which blights landscapes and causes social, health and economic damage to the country,
and to gradually adjust attitudes to prevent the behaviour which causes these problems currently.

Keep Scotland Beautiful would like people to continue organising and participating in clean up
events, but in order to maximise participation and awareness, we will be running the campaign
throughout the year rather than simply during the Spring. And, as well as tackling the issue of
litter, Clean Up Scotland will also focus on a further five issues: dog fouling, graffiti, flytipping,
flyposting and abandoned vehicles.

This support pack aims to provide you with information that we hope will add value to your own
activities. It focuses very much on litter; however, we hope that as Clean Up Scotland gathers
momentum we will be able to offer similar support for the other key issues highlighted by the
campaign.

It is important to Keep Scotland Beautiful that the initial focus of the campaign moves forward and
develops into a long term beautification programme rewarding communities of all types and sizes
for their efforts. Clean Up Scotland will allow Keep Scotland Beautiful to reach individuals,
community groups, businesses and others to help them follow a ladder of progression; tackling the
incivilities which we can see and which assault our senses daily; to becoming aware of the
sustainable choices we can make to reduce our resource greed and to lessen our carbon
footprints.



Page 12

. 4

2. Campaign background

Scotland is beautiful: with a mix of rural beauty and urban chic; with intriguing history and vibrant
culture; with passion and style. However, we have a problem.

A national recording programme found litter in 80% of the sites visited, and cigarette ends in 70%
of them

Dog fouling and graffiti, flytipping and flyposting and abandoned vehicles, are other examples of
the incivilities that our own people inflict upon our country.

It is not only a visual problem. There are social, health and financial consequences too. Fear of
crime is higher in places where litter and mess is also present. Moreover, there are more medical
interventions for mental and physical ill health in areas which are not clean. And mess costs
millions of pounds to clean up — millions of local authority money , private landowner money and
also, perhaps, lost revenue from tourists.

2.1 Why Now

The eyes of the world will soon be on Scotland and, when they are, Scotland needs to shine. In
2013 we have the Year of Natural Scotland, not to mention our regular hosting of golf's Open
Championship at Muirfield. Then in 2014, in addition to Scotland's homecoming, Gleneagles hosts
the Ryder Cup and Glasgow hosts the Commonwealth Games.

Keep Scotland Beautiful wants Scotland to create the right impression to leave a golden legacy.

2.2 Objectives

Clean Up Scotland aims to engage one million Scots to help free our country of litter and mess so
that Scotland shines when the world is watching in 2014. And it aims to gradually change the
behaviour of all Scots, so that in future we all consider littering and creating mess to be as socially
unacceptable as drink driving.

The primary, practical aims of the campaign are:
- To create a national coalition of public and private sector, voluntary groups and individuals,

pledging to help Clean Up Scotland;

- To encourage and facilitate clean up initiatives all over Scotland which make a tangible and
immediate improvement in local environmental quality;

- To celebrate, reward and highlight success where improvements are delivered; and

- To work towards a public information campaign to encourage and deliver behavioural
change.

3. Clean Up Scotland support
As with National Spring Clean, Keep Scotland Beautiful wants to work with you to make Clean Up
Scotland achieve its objectives. We want to engage more participants than ever before to make a

real difference all over Scotland. So here is what we plan to offer you, and what we hope you can
support us with:



L

- What Keep Scotland Beautiful will offer and do

O

0O O O 0O O O O O

Raise awareness of the issues at a national level;

Attract corporate support;

Fundraise to increase profile of campaign;

Provide free clean up kits to participants;

Offer litter costumes to support your campaigns;

Provide evaluation at a local and national level which you can use;

Provide images;

Provide media support; and

Provide tailored logos for you to use in your areas, consistently branding activities
across Scotland, for example:

@
Clean Up
I/I\ Fife

’ PART OF THE
A

Keep Scotland Beautiful
CHARITY

- What we would like local authorities and other partners to offer and do:

@)
@)

Publicly endorse the campaign and key messages;

Ask your staff and residents to sign the campaign pledge at
www.cleanupscotland.com/pledge;

Ask your staff to participate in a local clean-up;

Promote the campaign in your printed and online marketing where possible and use
the Clean Up brand locally;

Support key messages at a coordinated time;

Inform Keep Scotland Beautiful of key activities that we can link to and help publicise;
Support groups to organise events across their areas, providing litter picking
equipment and uplifting any collected waste; and

Record details of how much time and money is spent supporting the campaign over
the year in the data recording template in Appendix 6.

Keep Scotland Beautiful is a registered Scottish charity. Number SC030332




Page 14

. 4

4. Key dates

In order to help you plan events throughout the year, we have come up with a grid of themed
months, and national high level activity which you can link into at a regional and local level. This
grid of activity can be found in Appendix 8 and in an attached file.

Please note that while Keep Scotland Beautiful aims to carry out activity as outlined in the grid, this
may be subject to change. We will endeavor to keep you informed, but please keep in touch with
us if you plan to link into any of the themed months, or specific activities.

5. Key campaign messages and facts

In order to ensure that we maximise the impact that Clean Up Scotland has over the next two
years, we hope to be able to share key national campaign messages and facts which you can use
in internal and external communications. These key messages link to the aims of the campaign.

5.1 The scale of the problem in Scotland

These facts can be used to convey the scale and extent to which the six incivilities impact on
Scotland. An awareness of, and a motivation to change behaviour can be conveyed through these
facts.

Litter
- A national recording programme found litter in 80% of the sites it visited.
- 50 tonnes of litter are collected from the roadsides of Scottish motorways every month.

Further facts on the different litter group types; cigarette related litter, chewing gum litter, food-on-
the-go litter, roadside litter, coastal litter, and balloons and flying lantern litter can be found at
www.cleanupscotland.com

Dog fouling
- Almost 70% of people rate dog fouling as the environmental incivility that bothers them
most.
- Dog dirt is bad for humans - the worms contained within it can lead to a range of human
diseases.
Graffiti

- One in eight sites in urban town centres is scarred with graffiti.
- One in ten of us is concerned about vandalism such as graffiti.

Flytipping
- More than 62,000 incidences of flytipping - that's dumping things like washing machines
and sofas on our landscapes - were reported to local authorities in 2011/12.
- Council tax payers pay around £11 million every year to clean this up.

Flyposting
- There are higher levels of depression, illness and medical interventions amongst people
who live in areas which are perceived to be unclean.



Page 15

. 4

Abandoned vehicles
- It is estimated that around 5,000 cars are abandoned every year.
- There is a proven link between environmental incivilities, such as abandoning your car, and
fear of crime.

5.2 Behaviour

Understanding why people favour a particular behaviour allows us to apply direct messaging to
relevant audiences and to address the prime reasons for people littering and creating mess.
These facts can be used to raise awareness of the scale of the problem, and the reasons people
give for their behaviour which can be refuted.

- More than half of Scots have dropped litter, and almost half do it regularly. This is a problem
for all of us, caused by most of us.

- The role of paid litter-pickers is frequently held up in support of the argument that littering
was not a serious problem. Some litterers have argued that littering keeps others in
employment.

- People volunteer to help with clean ups because they are ‘fed up with litter and its effect on
their community’.

5.3 Wider implications

The statements below help us to position individual behaviour to wider national and global
contexts, as well as show the wider social, economic and health links to poor environmental
quality. Many of these are outlined in the Pride in Place: Tackling incivilities by the Carnegie UK
Trust.

Social consequences
- Local environmental quality issues are the most prevalent problem in Scottish
neighbourhoods.
- People are most concerned about litter in their own neighbourhoods, and improving local
environmental quality would help address this.
- Socially, there is a proven link between environmental incivilities and the fear of crime;
people feel safer in cleaner communities.

Financial consequences
- Local authorities spend millions of pounds of taxpayers' money on street cleansing every
year.
- Tourism is worth over £4bn a year to Scotland with over 90% of tourists citing scenery as
the main reason for their visit - every tourist who won't come back because of litter and
mess costs us all money.

Health consequences
- Higher levels of depression, illness and medical interventions are recorded amongst people
who live in areas that are not clean, have high levels of litter and low quality green spaces.

If you require further information on any of the incivilities, or need to see the original reports and
reference documents for the facts cited above please contact us at info@cleanupscotland.org




Page 16

1

6. Clean Up Scotland — the public relations campaign

The Clean Up Scotland campaign is growing, and still evolving, but we know it will be delivered
throughout Scotland. The main way in which the key aims, facts and messages will be
communicated to the Scottish public will be through a public relations campaign. There will be
clear integration between the national activity and the regional and local level actions. The section
below should help clarify how this will work.

Clean Up Scotland messages, at a national level, will be delivered through a number of media
platforms to provide consistent messages and to ensure the campaign has maximum impact
throughout Scotland. On a national level the campaign will be promoted through:
- Online marketing - the marketing of the campaign via the website and social networking;
- Partnership working — through collaboration, networking, and experience sharing with key
partners; and
- Media relations - utilising the opportunities through the print and broadcast media.

At the national level the synergy of these various techniques and challenges will help us deliver
Clean Up Scotland’s aim and objectives.

6.1 Online marketing

Web

The www.cleanupscotland.com website is the main source of online

information for the public about the campaign. The site will constantly be

redeveloped and enhanced to engage with the public and our supporters.

We will: You can:

Keep the website up to date and current. | Promote the Clean Up Scotland website

address on your website.
www.cleanupscotland.com

Become a supporter of Clean Up

Scotland and get your organisation logo

on our site. If you provide a quote of

support and a copy of your logo we will

also use this on the website.

Promote the Clean Up Scotland website

address in your publications.

Add news stories to the site as and when
they happen.

Review website traffic and analyse it to
ensure that the campaign messages are
reaching a wide ranging audience.

Contribute ideas, stories and/or images
to be considered for use on the site at
info@cleanupscotland.org

Social media

Facebook and Twitter give the Clean Up Scotland campaign and partners
access to a wider audience, with the potential for two way dialogue.

We will: You can:

Keep the Clean Up Scotland Twitter and
Facebook pages up to date with relevant
information.

Promote links to these sites from your
own Twitter and Facebook accounts and
‘retweet’ or ‘like’ activity.




Page 17

Promote and “retweet” local activity,
highlighting success for a wider, national
audience.

If you do not have social media accounts
you can promote the Clean Up Scotland
social media accounts on your website,
and/or in your publications.

Internally promote the accounts and,
where possible, encourage staff to follow
Clean Up Scotland on both Twitter and
Facebook.

6.2 Partnership working

National opportunities

We will:

You can:

Raise awareness of the six Clean Up
Scotland incivilities throughout the year,
with MSPs, corporate organisations and
other key partners.

Keep your eye open for interesting,
newsworthy stories and share them with
us. We may be able to help develop
them and increase media coverage.

Fundraise to increase the profile of the
campaign and support Keep Scotland
Beautiful.

Promote the campaign to your engaged
audiences. Suggested text can be found
in Section 7.2. [see Appendices 3 — 5
for pledge, support slides and film]

Provide logos and the brand for you to
use at a local authority level. (for
example, Clean Up East Lothian).

Help us recruit clean up supporters and
encourage people to sign the pledge.
[See Appendix 3 and attached file for a
paper copy of this to take to events]

Provide, at reasonable cost, a designer
to create branding for local activity below
the level of local authority (for example,
Clean Up Dunbar).

Use the logo on your ‘clean up’ materials
and endorse the campaign publicly. [See
Appendix 2 for brand guidelines]

Loan out our litter costumes to support
your events [see Appendix 7]

Support groups locally to organise events
to Clean Up Scotland.

il



6.3 Media relations

Page 18

Press and broadcast

Clean Up Scotland will utilise a number of media and communication channels
to raise its profile, to spread the key messages, and to engage with specific

audiences.

We will:

You can:

Provide a year-long calendar of key
themed months, and specific activities
which we wish to deliver under the
banner of Clean Up Scotland. [See
Appendix 8]

Link into this calendar and organise local
or regional events which tie in to our
national ones.

Provide quotes to support any work that
you are doing on the ground which fits
with the aims of Clean Up Scotland. [See
Section 7.1)

Tell us about any press events, or
activities you have planned, so that we
can, when possible support you and
promote your activity too.

7. Media support

As well as using the key messages outlined in this pack, Keep Scotland Beautiful would be
delighted to provide quotes of support in any media statements or proactive releases which you
issue. We may also be able to provide images to highlight the issue, so please do ask.

7.1 Quote of support from Keep Scotland Beautiful
You can either use the standard quote below, and insert your organisation in the blanks or, if you
wish, contact us for a tailored quote.

“Keep Scotland Beautiful Chief Executive, Derek Robertson, said: “Scots have shown us
that they want their country to shine. Last year 120,000 supporters helped clean up their
communities and we are delighted that [organisation name] is supporting Clean Up
Scotland, to build on that year round.

“By working in partnership, we will make Scotland clean and green, today and tomorrow by
removing the litter and mess which blights landscapes and causes social, health and
economic damage to our country”.

If you require media support, please contact: Message Matters:

Kim Gallacher, 07540 593 990, kim@messagematters.co.uk
Andy Maciver, 07855 261244, andy@messagematters.co.uk




Page 19

. a

7.2 Clean Up Scotland promotion text

Should you wish to promote Clean Up Scotland in your own newsletters, community bulletins,
organisation intra and extra nets, or to other groups to raise awareness of the campaign we would
be delighted. The following text could be considered:

Will you join us to Clean Up Scotland?

We all love Scotland. But it could be so much better. Scotland has a litter problem,
and it is not just litter, it is dog fouling, flyposting, flytipping, graffiti and abandoned
vehicles.

Keep Scotland Beautiful, the independent environmental charity, is excited to
announce details of Scotland’s new year-round mass-engagement campaign —
Clean Up Scotland - to quickly remove the litter and mess which blights landscapes
and causes social, health and economic damage to the country.

Building on the success of our National Spring Clean campaign, we have launched
Clean Up Scotland with the aim of engaging one million Scots to help free our
country of litter and mess all year round. And, we’d like your help!

What you can do
If you would like to help us make Scotland shine, here are two things you could do:

- visit www.cleanupscotland.com and sign the pledge to support us;

- Organise a clean up event in your favourite park, beach or the route of your
favourite walk and invite your friends, colleagues, or neighbours to help you
clean up your neighbourhood. Sign up at www.cleanupscotland.com and
we’ll send you a FREE clean up kit containing everything you need to get
started including tabards, posters, a ‘how to’ guide and details on how you
can get the rubbish and recyclables you collect picked up afterwards.




APPENDIX 1 - USEFUL CONTACTS

Keep Scotland Beautiful

General
E-mail- info@cleanupscotland.org
Phone — 01786 471 333

Suzanne Roberts
E-mail — Suzanne.roberts@ksbscotland.org.uk
Phone - 01786 468 788

Juliette Camburn
E-mail — Juliette.camburn@ksbscotland.org.uk
Phone - 01786 477 171

Message Matters

Kim Gallacher
E-mail — kim@messagematters.co.uk
Phone — 07540 593990

Andy Maciver
E-mail - andy@messagematters.co.uk
Phone - 07855 261244

Keep Scotland Beautiful is a registered Scottish charity. Number SC030332




L

APPENDIX 2 - KEEP SCOTLAND BEAUTIFUL AND CLEAN UP SCOTLAND BRAND
GUIDELINES

The Brand Guidelines, which cover all Keep Scotland Beautiful Programmes including Clean Up
Scotland, can be found at www.keepscotlandbeautiful.org/brand.

Keep Scotland Beautiful believes that there is a major benefit in the Clean Up Scotland logo
having as wide an application as possible, so we will provide each local authority with a local logo
to be used: ‘Clean Up West Lothian’, ‘Clean Up Aberdeenshire’ etc. Please contact
info@cleanupscotland.com to request your logo.

These will be provided free of charge. However, should you wish lower levels to be created,
‘Clean Up Dyce’, there will be a small charge for the creative work for each.

Key partners will also be invited to use the logo, and we will liaise with you directly to ensure that
your needs are met. Please contact Keep Scotland Beautiful to discuss your requirements.

4)

’ PART OF THE
A

Clean Up
Scotland

Keep Scotland Beautiful
CHARITY

Logo exclusion zone Minimum size
N/
X :
o Clean Up
7 Clean Up.w, Scotland
G XX

Scotlan

FART QF THE
' ‘ Keep Scotland Beautiful
- CHARITY

PART OF THE
' ‘ Keep Scotland Beautiful
A CHARITY - >
’I‘ 40mm

Keep Scotland Beautiful is a registered Scottish charity. Number SC030332




L

*No re-proportioning is permitted; no colour background additions are permitted; logo must
be reproduced on white background only

Colour specifications

PRINT ONLINE
Blue Pantone: 285 RGB: 36 Red
132 Green
CMYK: 80% Cyan 96 Blue
40% Magenta
0% Yellow HEX: #2484c6
0% Black
Yellow Pantone: 122 RGB: 255 Red
204 Green
CMYK: 0% Cyan 50 Blue
20% Magenta
90% Yellow HEX: # ffcc32
0% Black
Purple Pantone: 258 RGB: 143 Red
83 Green
CMYK: 50% Cyan 161 Blue
80% Magenta
0% Yellow HEX: # 8f53a1
0% Black
Green Pantone: 354 RGB: 0 Red
178 Green
CMYK: 80% Cyan 89 Blue
0% Magenta
90% Yellow HEX: # 00b259
0% Black

Keep Scotland Beautiful is a registered Scottish charity. Number SC030332




L

APPENDIX 3 - THE CLEAN UP SCOTLAND PLEDGE

If you go out to an event and you want to try and recruit people to support Clean Up Scotland we
can provide a template to take with you. We will just ask you to send a scanned in version of this
following the event and will add the names to our pledge list.

The template online looks like the image below, with space for names underneath, the paper
version is attached to this e-mail.

=\ Clean U
PART OF TH
| | lI Sc%atll.‘anz )4 Keep Scotiand )

"I pledge to support Keep Scotland Beautiful and its
Clean Up Scotland campaign through my everyday
action, by helping free my community of litter and
graffiti, reporting incidences of flytipping and
abandoned vehicles and responsibly disposing of my
litter and mess."

NAME LOCAL AUTHORITY

EMAIL ADDRESS

We want to keep you informed about the campaign - please check this box to .
ensure we can send you email updates!

Keep Scotland Beautiful is a registered Scottish charity. Number SC030332




@®

If you are going out to give a talk or presentation we would be delighted if you wished to
incorporate some information about Clean Up Scotland. In order to make this as easy as possible,
we can provide a couple of template slides which you can copy and paste into your own
presentation. They look like this and can be obtained by emailing info@cleanupscotland.org

APPENDIX 4 - TEMPLATE PRESENTATION SLIDES

. Clean Up
I/m Scotland

& PART OF THE
’ ‘ Keep Scotland Beautiful
A CHARITY

PRESENTATION TITLE

October 2012

; Clean Up
Scotland

N e Sans et

HEADLINE, TEXT ONLY (Arial 18pt)

(Arial 15pt) Lorem ipsum dolor sit amet, consectetur adipiscing elit.
Maecenas massa tellus, placerat non commodo quis, tempus eu orci.

sce rhoncus luctus augue, quis tincidunt eros imperdiet eget. Morbi cursus diam vel urna
vehicula eu molestie massa venenatis.

Keep Scotland Beautiful is a registered Scottish charity. Number SC030332




L

APPENDIX 5 - CLEAN UP SCOTLAND FILM

Two films are available to be used for marketing or information purposes — the Clean Up Scotland
campaign video, and the Clean Up Scotland launch highlights.

They are available on YouTube at the following addresses:

Campaign Video:
http://www.youtube.com/watch?feature=player embedded&v=0Bv0Qb60i94

Clean Up Scotland
@ ksbscotland 43 vigeas 569 views
m Subscribe 14 &2 i
ke P Abaut Share Add to = il ~

Launch highlights:
http [Iwww. voutube com/watch’?feature plaver embedded&v i2L7eGIVu7k

Clean Up Scotland Launch, 13/11/12

ksbscotland 43 videos

44 views
% m Subscribe 14 &0 g0
i Like » About Share Add te = Al ™~

' ‘ Keep Scotland Beautiful is a registered Scottish charity. Number SC030332
A



Page 26

. 4

APPENDIX 6 - DATA RECORDING SHEET

In order to help Keep Scotland Beautiful understand how much time, effort and commitment that
you put in to supporting Clean Up Scotland, we would be really keen to capture some information
in the coming two years about the time you devote to promoting and supporting the campaign and
the spend on landfill costs. Where possible we would also be keen to capture information about
volumes of waste collected and recycled following clean up events too.

We will use this information collectively to help evidence the added value that Clean Up Scotland
attracts from supporters.

If you are able to collect the following information throughout the year, and provide Keep Scotland
Beautiful with the completed information below at the end of December 2013, it would be much
appreciated.

Local authority name
Officer completing form
Job title
Contact email address
Contact phone number

Did you support Clean Up Scotland Yes/No
campaign activity during 2013?

Please specify which council departments
supported the campaign e.g. Street
Cleansing, Environmental Health,
Communications

Approximately how much officer time was
spent supporting the campaign during 20137

Of the waste that was collected from
community clean ups, approximately how
much was recycled?

Of the waste that was collected from
community clean ups, approximately how
much was sent to landfill?

Of the waste sent directly to landfill, how
much did this cost your local authority?

Please note any additional information that may be useful e.g. particular successful
campaign activity, suggestions for future events

Thank you for taking the time to complete this data recording sheet.
Should you have any questions about the form or its completion, please contact Keep
Scotland Beautiful on 01786 471333 or email info@cleanupscotland.org




Page 27

. 4

APPENDIX 7 — COSTUME LOANS

Keep Scotland Beautiful has a range of mascot costumes available to loan to help raise
awareness of local environmental quality issues such as litter and dog fouling. The costumes are
stored in Stirling and available for loan to community groups, businesses, local authorities,
schools, and other bodies with an interest in promoting a cleaner Scotland.

The costumes, which are suitable for adults of varying height and frame, although people with a
larger build may find their movements slightly restricted in the more rigid costumes, include:

- Three dog costumes;

- A chewing gum costume; and

- Acigarette butt.

If you would like to hire one of our costumes, then contact us at info@cleanupscotland.org and
let us know your choice, the date and occasion you wish the costume(s) for and the arrangements
you will make for their collection, cleaning and return.

Costume loan is subject to availability and requires at least a week’s advance notice to ensure the
costumes are cleaned, in good condition and ready for collection. Delivery and collection times are
between 9am and 5pm, Monday — Friday by prior arrangement, and costumes require to be signed
for by the person collecting them.

Mascots should be transported in vehicles with adequate room so the costumes are not damaged
in transit. The litter costumes are large, rigid and do not fold or bend; therefore a short wheel
based transit van (or equivalent) is required. When not in use, costumes should be stored in a
clean, dry and roomy environment. When in use, discretion should be used on the day to
ascertain whether the weather or terrain is appropriate for the costumes in order to keep damage
or dirt to a minimum. We require that any organisation which uses the costumes has the material
arms / legs / feet dry cleaned or washed, as per the instructions, before return. Any damage will
have to be paid for.



Page 28

U 4

Appendix 8 - GRID of ACTIVITY

The following table is an indication of monthly themes, together with some possible monthly
national events (which you could localise). Attached is a more detailed grid which we are adding
to daily, so please get in touch before planning any events in your area to see if we can tie them to
Clean Up Scotland activity.

It is indicative and subject to change.
In all months, local media will be extensive but dependent on local events.

NOTE: The national event is not always linked to the theme.

Month Theme Possible national activity/event to Indicative dates (tbc)
be locliased
February LITTER Love Scotland. Love Bins. (Valentine’s | 14.2.13
Day) (COMPLETE)
March ABANDONED CARS | New car registrations 1.3.13
April LITTER/DOG Ski Clean up weekend 6.4.13-7.4.13
FOULING
May LITTER Biodiversity 22.5.13
June DOG FOULING Longest day of the year: longest 21.6.13
clean-up
July DOG FOULING Pre-Open Golf clean up 13.7.13-17.7.13
August FLYPOSTING Edinburgh Fringe clean ups / 1.8.13 onwards
flyposting
September GRAFFITI Clean up beach campaign (end of 15.9.13
summer campaign)
October LITTER tbc
November FLYTIPPING St Andrew’s Day 30.11.13
December FLYTIPPING Xmas waste message 19.12.13




Page 29

B ) Clean Up
| | Scotland

PART OF THE

I' ! Keep Scotland Beautiful
N CHARITY

CLEAN UP SCOTLAND
PLEDGE YOUR SUPPORT

"l pledge to support Keep Scotland Beautiful and its Clean Up Scotland campaign
through my everyday action, by helping free my community of litter and graffiti,
reporting incidences of flytipping and abandoned vehicles and responsibly disposing

of my litter and mess."

Please tick if

ou would like
LOCAL y
to be kept

AUTHORITY informed about
NAME YOU LIVE IN EMAIL ADDRESS the campaign




L

NAME

LOCAL
AUTHORITY
YOU LIVE IN EMAIL ADDRESS

Please tick if
you would like
to be kept
informed about

the campaign

Keep Scotland Beautiful is a registered Scottish charity. Number SC030332




Page 31

s - Yoo DB 159 oo gbnaup3

fep sioges
s peres feq ano
Bunsts i3 piom wung oreos.

oL it o0 - 3 6 SoeS WSO [

oupo
aviz

ncyy [ 400
s -t oines B
wed o, aapng

uuuuu -

Jepudjed ANVI1LOOS dN NV3TO €102



Page 32

2014 CLEAN UP SCO

1 2 3 4 5
JANUARY
New Year Message
2 3 4 5
FEBRUARY
2 3 4 5
2 3 4 5
2 3 4 5
2 3 4 5




AUGUST

SEPTEMBER

OCTOBER

NOVEMBER

DECEMBER

Page 33

Commonwealth Gmes
2 3
2 3
2 3
2 3




Page 34

TLAND calendar

6 7 8 9 10 11
National Milk
Day
6 7 8 9 10 11
6 7 8 9 10 11
6 7 8 9 10 11




Page 35




Page 36

12 13 14 15 16
Env crime -
householder duty of
care
12 13 14 15 16
12 13 14 15 16

12 13 14 15 16
12 13 14 15 16
12 13 14 () 16




Page 37




Page 38

22

21

20

19

18

17

N N N Q) N
(Q\ 9\ (QV (QV (Q\
b ~ <~ A hun
AN (Q\ (Q\ (QV (Q\
o o o o o
(Q\] (Q\] N AN (Q\l
(©)) (©)) (o)) (o)) (o))
D ~ <~ < <
(c0) c0) oo (o) (o)
b b < < <
N~ N~ N~ N~ N~
b A w <~ < <

22

21

20

19

18

17



Page 39




Page 40

28

27

26

25

24

23

e8] 0 0 o0 0
(Q\] (Q\] (Q\ (Q\ AN
N~ N~ N~ N~ N~
AN (Q\ (Q\ AN AN
(o] (o] © © ©
(Q\] (Q\] N AN (Q\l
O 7o) (o] o] Lo
(Q\] (Q\] AN (Q\ AN
< < < < <
Q] Q] (Q\ (Q\ AN
D (%) (52) (5) (52)
(Q\] (Q\] AN AN (Q\

28

27

26

25

24

23



Page 41

Commonwealth Games -4 AU

Ryder Cup




Page 42




Page 43

G




Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	7 no cold calling posters - Regulatory Services
	10 Clean Up Scotland Initiative
	APPENDIX 3
	Appendix 8


